‘United Nations  Nations Unies . BASTER FiLE

GENERAL ASSEMBLEE  VEGLASEIRRD
ASSEMBLY GENERALE  ¢§/io,22(%t

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SPECIAL CO™MITTEE ON PALESTINE

SUMATRY RECORD OF THE FORTY-FIRST MEETING (PWIVATE)

Held at the United Nations Bulldlng, Geneva,
on uonday, 28 July 1947, at 9:30 a.m.

PRESENT:

CHAIRMAN: Ifr. Sandstrom - (Sweden)
Mr. Hood (Australia)
Mr. Rand (Canada)
Mr. Lisicky . (Czechoslovakia)
My, Garcia Granados (Guatemala)
Sir Abdur Rahman . (Indla
Mr. Entezam ' §Iran,
Mr. Blom . Netherlands)
“r. Garcia Salazar (Peru)
lr. Fabregat ’ (Uruguay)
Mr. Simic (Yugoslavia)

SECRETARIAT : Mr. Hoo (A551stant Secretary-General)

Mr. Garcia Robles’ (Secretary)

The CHAIRMAN called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

Adoption of the Agenda
Sir Abdur RAHMAN (India) opposed item 2 of the agenda,

dealing with a report on the visit to Amman, on the ground
- that some manbers had gone there in their}inﬁividual
capacities, |

The CHAIRAN said he had only intended to give the
Committee a brief account of the visit to Amman, together
with phe written statemént submitted to theVisitiné—members
by the Trans-Jordan Government .,

Mr, LISICKY (Czechoslovakia) maintained that the
Chairman should merely inform the Committee of the visit to

Amman, but that the information should not be in the form of

/a report



4/4C.13/SR.41
page 2
‘a report.
DECISION: The Committee agreed to change the
- wording of item 2 to read "Information
‘hy the Chairman about the visit of some
‘ of the members to Amman."
Sir Abdur RAH'AN (India) stressed that members who had
made the visit had done so in their individual capacities.
Mr. LISICKY (Czechoslqvakia) moved that the question of
the delegatés'-ger diem allowance be put on the agenda.
DECISION: The Committee agreed to add to the
agenda an item dealing with the

members' per diem allowance.

The agenda was adopted as am=nded.

Information by the Chairman on the Visit of some of the
fiembers to Amman. ‘

The CHAIRMAN, supplementing the information contained in
the programme of the visit to Amﬁan,'said that the written
statement by the Trans-Jordan Government did not dif fer much
from the views expressed 5y the Arab States. The Trans-~Jordan
Foreign Minister, in his private conversations with members,
had appeared to be less intransigent than the Arab represent-
atives heard in Beirut. |

The Chairman further explained that members had objected
to the wording of a telegram concerning a public~heé;ing which
had been arrangéd by th:Trans-Jordan authorities and at which
the Frime “finister was to have made a stotement . Tembers
hnd declared themselves willing to attend the meetins on
the understanding that it was not to be a Committee meeting,
and that they would only pass on to the Committee what they
heard. |

During the same ciscussion reference had heen made to
the telegramx which haé given an explanation as to why the

Trans-Jordan Government had not sent a representative to

Beirut. The Foreign Minister of Trans-Jordan had declared

¥ 5ee Verbatim Record of the Thirty-Ninth “feeting
_(Document 4/4C.13/PV.39, page 33). . Jthat no




A/AC 13/SR.41
pege 3

that no such telegram had heen sent from Trans Jordan, and
careful search had falled to reveal any trace of it. A
Lebanese official, when told of the denial , ﬁed stated that
the televram had been signed by the Klng hlmself. '

Mr. STMIC (Yugoslavia) added that the telegrams had
also expressed the Tnans~Jordan Government 's approval of all
the statements made by the Arab eountries. }

DECISION: The Committee agreed that notes on the

conversations with the Prime Minister

and the King of Trans-Jordan should be
communicated informally to members.

Proposed Visit to Displaced~Persons"Camps

The CHAIMN'AN recalled the previous discussion on the
question of a3 visit to the displaced persons' camps; and

considered that the time had come to take a d3015101.

 Mr. Garcia ROBLES (Secretary) referred to the various
communications received by the Cohmittee on the subject,
includiﬁg a telegram received at Geneva from the Central
Committee of Liberated Jews in the British Zone, in which .

the Committee was urged to visit the camps,

The CHATRIAN was in favour of such a visit, on condition

that it would not upset the Committee's work at Geneva.: They

had first to decide the question of-principle -~ whether to

- visit the camps or not. He did not believe that the matter

had a great bearing on the main problem before the Committee;
at the same tima the guestion ofvthe Jews in the displaced
persons! eamps had -a certain connection with the Palestine

gquestion. Accordingly, he invited members to express their

views.
 Sir Abdur RAHMAN (India) opposed visiting the displaced

The Committee should not be carried away:

persons' camps.
Its duty was to find a

by sentimental considerations.

soluﬁion to the problem of a particular country. If Jews

/were found



A/AC.13/SR.41
page 4 -

were found.to have wa rlpht to build a natlonal home w1thout

any 11m1tatlon, the questlon of dlsplaced persons would not

'arlse.4 B

The ‘CHATRMAN pointed out that the Committee had to take
into accdﬁﬁt the urge of the JeWs:to g0 to Palestine. One of
'thefmain reasons for that urge was that Jews'were in those
camps. The Committee was. justified in going to the cahps;
because the questlon had a certain bearlng on the Palestlne

+oresn

problem.~

Sir Abdur RAHMAN (India) maintained that the urge of
some persons. to g tora given country did not necessarily
give”themfthe:right to go there. On the'eontrary, the wishes
o% theipeopiepliving in that eountfy should receive foremost

considefation, |

ﬁh. Garcia GRANADOS (Guatemala) reminded the delegate of
India that:the core of the main problem_of“Palestine was
. immigration, to whicn the Arabs were st}ongly othoeed;
Accordiﬁg to the memorandum by the Prime Minister of Trans-
Jordan, the uhge of the Jews to go to Palestine was due to
the propaganda of the Jewish Agency. He considered that a
visit to the'camps weuld enlighten the Committee on that
point. - |

M. ENTEZAM (Iran) mainteinedtthatai visit to the camps
wouldhhe'unneceseary. ‘The pro blem ef refugees and displaced
persons ﬁes'how in the hands of the IRO, and he wondered 7
whether a v151t to the camps by the Committee would not inter-‘
'Pere w1th the work of the IRO.- Moreover, he felt that a visit
.to the camps, even 1P undertaken by 2 sub-~committee, would
‘delay the Committee's work

Tho CH\IRTAN remindéd the- delegate of Iran that the one

COnﬂltlon he had 1ald Hown for a visit to the camps was that
the Commlttee s wo“k should proceed without disturbance.

/As for the



A/AC.13/SR.L1
' page 5

As for the IRO hlS v1ew was that the Commlttee should not

- make any detailed recomwendatlon ‘regarding the dlspTaced
rersons, but merely a recommendatlon for the speedy solutlon
of the problem. ‘ |

Mr. HOOD (Australi,a)« said.thatlialthough it could still
bemaintained thét‘there’was no basic connection hetween
conditions in the camps and the political problem- in Palestine,
he had come'tOjthe,conelusidn that there was a connection
between the state of c¢pinmiwn n the’camps and the state of
opinion in Palestine, particularly as‘regards the’motiVee
inspiring the extrehist‘movemenf in Palestine. ‘The Pnowledge.
of the plans by ‘the IRO for the movement of dlsplaced peroonsr

might affect the outlook of some of them. He therefore would

not oppose any proposal for a visit to‘the camps .

Mr., SIMIC (Yugoslavia) explaihed why he was opposed to
the visit to the camps. The chestion had to he cons idered in -
Vthe light of the time availahle and the work wnlch the

Committee had to do, ‘_He pointid out that the subject matter

of the Committee's investigation'was\the Palestinian probhlen
in all its aspects. vThat problen, as well as the question of
diSplaced persons, had an international aepect; hence the two
were in a certain measufe interdependent. However,.the desire
of Jews among the displaced tersons to ihhigrate‘into\Palestine
was already»commoh knowledge. *He felt, therefore, that any )
visit on the part of the Comittee would he super fluous.

The CHATITIAN suggested sending a sub-comuittee or sube
committ ees consisting of alternates to visit the camps .

; r. FABREGAT (Uruguay) said he would vote in faVour of a
visit to the dlsplaced:persens':camps, Only by direct‘examm
‘ination of t he facts would the Committee he able to gather the
necessery infbrmatien for its report. He helieved that the
‘pnoblem‘of‘the\displeced pefsons* camps was related to tle

probleh of Palestine and that a visit to the cahps was within

/the Commitiee's .



A/AC.13/SR.41
page

the Committee's terms of reference.-

“p, Garcia GRANADOS (Guatemala) declared that the first

Committee of the General Assembly had adopted an amendment
containing the undefstanding that the Committee should visit
the displaced persons’ camps, and that the General Assembly |
‘expected such a visit to be made. From infomation that he
had since received from the United States and Latin America he
gathered that public opinicn in' those' courtries favoured a
visit by the Committee to the éamps: He therefore considered
that one or scveral sub-commitiees should make -the visit .

The CHAIRMAN said that alithough the te}ms of reference
gave power to the Committee to visit the displaced persons!?
camps, he had no indication that it was the genéfal,expectation
of the General Assemhly tha*t the Committee should do éo.

Mr. ENTEZAM/(Iran) endorsed the Chaiman's view.

Sir Abhdwr RAHMAN (India) considered that after its
rafusal to visit the Cyprus Camps, the Committee would be
inconsistent if it now decided tc visit the displaced persons!
camps in Europe, Furthermore, the Committee, hy going to the
camps, would he encroachigg o the wori of another Committee
of the United Nations, whose task was to find accomodation for
the displaced persons. |

The CHAIRIAN pointed out that the Committee's decision not
to visit the Cyprus camps had Seen taken on the understanding
that it would not prejudice the.question of a visit to the
camps in Germany. |

Ir. RAND {Canada) stated that he would mot oppose a
request on the part of any member to visit ﬁhe canps. He
pointed out that many of the political arrangementis suggested
to the Committee involved incgeased immigration to Fa” .-tine,
and the Committee would want to'kﬁow all the facis connected
with the camps in order tc “e in a posision to make any

-+ /recommend atiqn



“A/AC.13/SR. L1
page 7 -

recommendation concerning further immigration of Jews into
Paiestine; : » |

Mr SALAZAR (Feru) opposed the proposal to visit the camps, .
It would “e extremely dlfflcult to solve the ouestlon of
F&lestlne if the Committee were to relate that ouestion to the
Jewish prohlem in gaﬁerai.'< There was no anmalogy hetweeh the
Ahglo;American Committee: he former n;d been Spe01P1ca11y
instructed to study the questlon of the dniylaced persons, while

the task of the latter was to find a practical»solutlon of the

Palestine problem. ,

Sir Abdur RﬂH”AN (Indla) contended that the question of
whether or not Jew1Sh 1mm1gratlon 1nto Palestine should he \
permltted would have to he examined by the Committee. "He could |
not see how the,condltlon of the displaced persons would
infiuence the Committee when it/came‘tokdecide the aquestion,

r. BLOM (Netherlanie) mainteinee:that it would he ”
difficult to opbose vieiting camps hmen menhers,were'in favour -
of such a visit. | V S -

o Mr. LISICKY‘(Czechoslovakiaj; asked‘hy the Chairman to
express his views on the‘matter, sail he could not understand
the exact purpose of a visit to the camps. - He felt that the

Connectlon of the Jews among the displaced rersons with the

'problem of Palestlne would ‘hecome clearer when the Commlttee's
v1ews had reached a stage of greater development.A¢

Mr. HOOD (Australla) sugﬂested that, before a formal
decision was taken, the Committee should consult in prlvate with
a representdtlve of the IRO in Geneva, in order to 1earn from
him the. plans of that organlzatlon for the movement of displaced
persons, as well.as the generei hackground of themoblem, 4

Me. BLOM (Netherlands) and Mr. LISICKY (Czechoslovakia)

"supported the- proposal of the delegate of Australia.
/The CHAIR™MN



\

A/AC.13/SR. 4
page 8 :

The CHAIRMAN asked whether members agreed with

Mp. Hood's proposal.

‘The Committee approved the pro posal of @hq
delegate of Australia to postpone a decision
on the visit to the displaced persons' camps
until the Committee had consulted with a
representative of the - IRO4

DECI STON:

Hearings in Geneva

The CHATRLN asked members to express their views on

~the question,whether a representative of the 'fandatory Power

should be asked to teétify hefore the Committee. He himself

" wished to know the Mandat ory Power's view on its obligations

towards the Jews and Arabs, and its reactions to the various
ﬁroposaIS'for a solution of the Palestine problem.

Mr. RAND (Canada) pbinted out that the United Kingdom
Gpvernment had already intimated that it would not commit
itself in any way. He thought that the Committee could not
properly ask the Vagdatory Power what'particglar view
it favoured, and thercfore the'Committée should not make the
reaue st. /

Mr. BLOM (Netherlands) said it would be of 'value to the
Committee to have explamations from a representative of the
United Kingdom Government on the Mérrison and Bevin Plans,
and whether it still maintained the views expressed in the

“hite Yaper of 1939.
Mr. RAND (Canada) considered that that kind of infoym-

ation could he found in the records. As regards the inter-

pretation of the Mandate; he maintained that the Committee

should assume the responsihility of judging on the voluminous

. material in its possession.

The CHAIRMAN felt that in order to complete its

investigation, the Committee should hear the views of the

Mandatory Power.
' /Mr. RAND (Canada)



" 4/A¢13/5R.41
page 9

Mr. RAND (Canadaj coﬁgidefed tha he Commmte“"
Procedure in the matter should he 51m11ar to that foTlowed 1n
regard to the Arab Stateo, that is, the United- Kingdom
Government should he informed that ¢ts rep“eqenuatlveo could
make a4 statement 11; they uO desired,

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) pointed ouL “that if the Corr'nlttﬁe
wished to hear the United ngaon uove”nment " '.'.‘;: 1ld *:f
decide on what partlcular aspect of the piol m a statement
was desiredo | ’ | | 4 o

Mr., LISICKY {Czechosl ovalfn) enqﬁi‘f'ed"vm\ether 1’_r1 tha*z ‘
Case the Comittee could probeeﬂ in the eame 1*1fox'n:ﬂ w:l_,'
it had done in respect of the _arab Lates, n«.mely, f1rst to
ask the United Kingdom Governmenﬁ'whether‘ 1trmshed dts |
representatives to appear bhefore the Cémmitteé aqutate th-ei'f‘.r
Views. | o | | | i

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) sug*fested that \oues*'i‘ons on which the

Commlttee desired elucidation cou"d be mfo Lo ”fr. JIuCGT lllvrﬂ‘)’: o

the liaison officer of the -hndatory fower‘« He could he tON |
that 1f‘ the United Kingdom Govemment w'lShed to make any-

statement the Committee would he - rcadY o hear it. , _
The CHAIRMAN rel'uerate-d that the uomvuttee's imrestigat\ion

would he incomplete if it did not hear some r epresentative 0°

“Oone of the most inter'ested parties in the conflict.

f

Mr. RAND (Canada) mlntaa_ned that if the United Ki rrdqm

Gover-n'nent dld not intimate it deolre to he heard, the B
Committee should not. take any action in the matter.

Mr. HOOD (Australia) sﬁp?orted‘the proposa‘ly of ﬁile dclegate
of Iran ‘that ény' cuestion should firss be addressed to the

liaison officer. - . SN

43
v
1
[

The CHATIRMAN proposed postponing a decision on
question until a later meeting.

;o . . Fan ot
’ D - /DECISION:



A/AC.13/SR.LL
page 10 ,

DECISION. - The Committee postponed its decision

- on the question of whether a represent-
~tive of the Mandatory Fower should be
awked to testify.

Mr, Garcia ROBLES (Secretary) referred to the request for
a hearihg by'bhe Alliance Israélite’Universelle of Paris and
hy the Angio~Jewish Association.of London, on both of which
the Comﬁittee had rostponed a decision until its arrival in

Geneva .

DECISION: The Committee decided not to grant a
hearing to the Alliance Israélite
Universelle of Paris and the Anglo-
Jewisgh Association of London.

Mr. Garcia ROBIES (Secretary) recalled the recuest for
an oral hearing by Dr. Solomon Grinhérg, on vhich matter
also the Committee had postponed 1ts decisicn.

The CHAIPMAN suggested that a decision on Dr. Grinberg's
request‘should he postpeoned until the Committee had decided
upon thevisit to the displaced persons'! camps.

DECISION:  The Committee agreed to defer the
auestion of hearing Dr. Grinberg until
a decision had been t aken on the visit

to the displaced persons' camps.

Per Diem Allowance.

The CHAIR'TAN informed manhers that a copy of the letter

from the Falestine Admlnlstraulon on the guestion of the cost

of living in Jerusalem would he circulated.

Mr. HOO (Assistant Secretary-General) gave a report on the
various communications on the matter of “he por Mem alloance
which he and the Chairmaen had sent to Mr. Pelt, Acting

Secretary-General .

DECISION: The Committee dec’ded to send & personal

T telegram to the Secretary-General in -
Osl and to call Lake Success by tele-
phone, on the subhject of thggg dlem
aLlOVgﬂb

/Woﬂ< Progrémme



A/AC.13/SR.41
page 11

Wb?k PTOgramme for-?féparétion\of Report.

| ‘The CHAIRAN stated that in order to avoid a lengthy
and general dlscu551on he had thought of submitting to- the
Committee a memorandum which would permit it to proceed \
by orderly steps in its dehates ph the subject-matter of
the report. He invited other membéfs torsubmiﬁ similar
memoranca, which ﬁchld Be distributed to the Committee.
After explaining his own memorandum;rhe invited an ex-
'bfession of views. 7 ,
| Mr. LISICKY (Czechoslovakia) moved ﬁhe gdjournméht‘
in order to enable members to haVe private consuitations

among themselves.

My, SIMIC ({Yugoslavia) seconded.\

The meeting adjourned at thlO{p.m.f





